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Melissa Wiak - Fwd: Village of Thornton ;: New Monument Sign Options & Quotes

e S R Al : = PR et T Tl
From: Debbie Pisarzewski

To: Melissa Wiak

Date: 7/31/2024 6:21 PM

Subject: Fwd: Village of Thornton : New Monument Sign Options & Quotes

Attachments: MR024-798.pdf; 2023_LED_Sign_Buyer_s_Guide.pdf; The Watchfire Difference Handout
(2023_08_02 19_58_36 UTC).pdf: 16mm_Product Fact_Sheet 2023 .pdf;
10mm_Product Fact_Sheet 2023.pdf

Hi Melissa -
Here is all the information Rod provided me for the sign. He saved us a little money if we
go the smaller 2x7 sign; but it's a little more if we go the 3x7 sign.

Debra L. Pisarzewski, Clerk

clerk@thorntonil.us
708-877-4456

>>> Rod Roeda <rod.roeda@roeda.com> 7/31/2024 5:59 PM >> >
Village of Thornton

115 E. Margaret St.

Thornton, IL 60476

Debra Pisarzewski

708-877-4456

clerk@thorntonil.us

7/31/24
RE: New Village Hall Monument Sign Options & Quotes.

Attached are Two (2) Size Options for your new sign.

Attached Info Sheets for the different Resolutions for the WatchFire Electronic Message Centers (16mm &
10mm) available.

" 16mm is a nice Full Color Unit, But the 10mm is a Higher Resolution Unit (South Holland Village Hall has
a 10mm).

Option A : Includes an Electronic Message Center that has a 2’'x7’ Viewing Size.
- Option of 16mm Full Color, Total Installed = $26,043.00.
- Option of 10mm Full Color, Total Installed = $28,678.00.

Option B : Includes an Electronic Message Center that has a 3’x7’ Viewing Size.
- Option of 16mm Full Color, Total Installed = $30,645.00.
- Option of 10mm Full Color, Total Installed = $34,986.00.

* Prices INCLUDE Web-Based Software Training.
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" All WatchFire brand Electronic Message Centers are Wireless Communication that includes a Life of
Sign Data Plan.

* All WatchFire units include a 5 Year Parts Warranty.

* The top llluminated Header sign cabinet would be LED lighting with a Photocell. All U/L Listed.

*** TERMS : A 50% Deposit would be required to proceed with any of these Options.

Rod Roeda

Director, Sign and Vehicle Production

Office: 708-333-3021 ex.116
Address. 20530 Stoney Island Ave. Lynwood IL 60411

7 ~1ROEDA

CELEBRATING 70 YEARS
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